

Dolores Bears Booster Club Meeting Minutes

November 7, 2022

Present: Kim Parr; Treasure, Staci Cost; Secretary, Rylee Jo Kiddo; President Elect, Katie Mikkelson; Vice President, Rene Farias, De De Conrad, Rachel Robson, Leah Boyd, Kendra Schmittel, Casen Eldredge, Ethan Robson, Braden Schmittel, Rachel Ashmore, Tessy Knight

The meeting was called to order at 5:06 PM by Kim Parr.

Secretary Minutes: Motion made by Rene to approve of the minutes from October 3, 2022. The motion was seconded by Kendra Schmittel. The minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report: Kim shared the treasurer's report for October. The beginning balance was \$4,165.43. Total income was \$2,365.50 and total expenses were \$2,752.15. The ending balance was \$4,277.94. Rene made a motion to approve the treasurer's report and Katie seconded the motion. The treasurer's report was approved.

Operation Graduation Report (OG): Voting of new officers. Kendra Schmittel; President, Rachel Robson; Vice President, Leah Boyd; Treasurer, Katie Mikkelson; Secretary. See Shelly at the district office for the OG items. A memorandum of understanding was provided to the OG. The OG will meet 11/28/22 at 5:30 PM. Will have a representative form OG at each booster meeting.

Concessions Report: Rene reports that there may be another concessions helper, Heather Bullis.

• DeDe wanted to know if the Booster Club would buy a Bunn coffee pot. Rene thought the booster club decided to wait until the end of the school year. The booster club decided to keep an eye out for sales on the Bunn coffee pot. • Rene discussed it would benefit the booster club to have a plan on how to have a handle on booster club inventory when the door is open or when the athletic director or principal wants to take items. She would like to have a plan. Decision was to table this discussion for the next meeting.

Student Government: They are going to try to do more pep rallies during the winter season for all winter sports. They are discussing dances, Snow Coming, Spring Fling and Prom. The student council is preparing food baskets for Thanksgiving.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Booster Wear and Website:
 - DeDe reports that it is done and ready.
 - There was discussion of Superintendent Reece having a social media connection, although nothing has been mentioned since.
 - \circ We will place it on the secondary and elementary newsletters.
 - De De will send the ordering website information to Susan Burger and Katie Mikkelson.
 - Communication with parents was discussed.
- Old safe has not been sold on facebook marketplace. Trying to get \$150.00. Kim will try a yard sale in the spring.
- PTC fed the teachers. Rylee said she cleaned up very little and the teachers were happy. The food was good quality. There were two soups and 2 salads.

New Business:

- Drink cooler donated Thank You John McHenry!!
- Request for funds/Wrestling Team asking for assistance for funding for new uniforms.
 - They have signed up for one concession so far and plan to sign up for more.
 - They would like to purchase:
 - They have ordered new singlets that are timeless and will last.
 - Would like to buy gear bags and warm up tops
 - They have not had uniforms since 2010. They are trying to look uniform, professional and clean.
 - Katie made a motion to approve \$500.00 for funding for new gear for the wrestling team. Rylee Kiddo seconded. The motion passed.
 - Kim will leave the check for Shelly.
- Cross Country may fund a ski swap this year. They will offer hot chocolate and baked goods for sale. The ski swap will be on 12/10/22 at the school.
 - The group that used to do the ski swap are no longer doing it.

Next Meeting- Monday December 5, 2022 - 5:00 p.m. @ HS Library

Meeting adjourned at 5:46 PM.

Notes submitted by S. Cost